

61
Bangor August 12 1864
Mr John L Vogelau

Dear Sir
Mr

George W. Richardson claims to have
enlisted for Bangor and that he has never
received his City Bounty
he enlisted Aug 11, 1862 in company
B 20th Maine Vol
he is put down in your report as
an inhabitant of Denmark
can you give me any information about
the matter and if he belongs to Bangor
why he has not received his Bounty
by answering you will very much oblige

Respectfully yours

A. Bagg

~~Alon~~, enlisted in ~~2 Maine~~ when there
were no quotas a ~~Bounty~~ & was
transferred

N. H. Bragg

Bangor

Aug. 12, 1864

Dear Sir,
I am glad to hear
that you are well.

Very
truly
yours,
N. H. Bragg

Received of N. H. Bragg
the sum of \$100.00
for the purchase of
the land in Bangor
the 12th day of August
1864.
J. H. Smith